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Distributed ReStart Procurement Process Map
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Commercial OperationsNational Strategy Regional Strategy Pre-Event Procurement Event Construction

1. Set Electricity 
System 

Restoration 
Standard (ESRS)

2. Write and 
agree restoration 

strategy

3. Assessment of 
current capability 
for whole of GB

4. Gap analysis 
against required 
national service 

level

5. Identify 
regional 

components to 
national issues

6. Disseminate 
information to 

DNO/DSO

7. Assessment of 
network and 
potential DER 

restoration 
capability – what 

might the DRZ area 
be able to do 

(energise 
transmission 

network vs just feed 
DNO demand)?

8. Viability 
assessment (can the 

national gaps be 
filled by DNO 

assets?)

9. Agree 
whether 

commercial 
solution is 

needed (ESO & 
DNO)

10. Commercial 
Strategy (including – 

who might 
participate, event 
strategy, create 

tender docs (agree 
assessment criteria 

and functional 
requirements), 

timelines, contract 
strategy, create 

tender plan)

11. Advertise 
upcoming 

procurement 
event

12. Launch EOI 
(Expressions of 

Interest) for 
Distribution 
Restoration

12. Launch 
transmission/

traditional tender

13. Prepare 
response to EOI

14. Submit response

13. Prepare 
response for EOI

16. Input to  
review of EOI 
submissions

18. Decision to 
proceed 

(Sufficient 
AG+TUS to form 
feasible DRZ?)

17. Review submissions 
of AG EOIs and TUS EOIs 

– viability of DRZ 
options?

15. Assume follows 
current Electricity 

System Restoration 
(ESR) tender 

process with aligned 
timelines

19. Launch RfP 
(request for 

proposal) for AG 
initial/early study 

work

20. Prepare initial/
early study work 

response

21. Submit initial/
early study

23. Assess initial/
early studies

22. Input to 
assessment of 

initial/early studies

24. Decision to 
proceed

25. Launch RfP/ITT 
(invitation to 

tender) for detailed 
study and bid

26. Prepare detailed 
study

27. Prepare 
commercials/bid

29. Prepare 
commercials/price 

submission

28. Deadline for TUS 
technical pre-

approvals

30. Submit 
complete tender/
bid/detailed study

30. Price 
submissions for pre-

approved pool

32. Review of 
detailed studies 

(including 
clarifications)

31. Input to review 
of detailed studies 

(including 
clarifications)

36. Combined 
assessment of AG 

and TUS (assimilate 
back into a DRZ – 

stack in merit order)

35. Input to 
combined 

assessment of 
tender submissions

37. Contract award 
for ESR tender 

participants

37. Contract award 
for DRZ/Distribution 
Restoration tender 

participants

38. Start enabling 
works/contract 

mobilisation 

39. Commissioning 
test (AG)

39. Commissioning 
test (TUS)

40. ESO & relevant 
DNO verify 

commissioning tests

41. Service 
commencement

42. ESO & relevant 
DNO routine 

testing/assurance

43. Contract end

14. Submit response

38. Write 
Distribution 

Restoration Zone 
Plan  (In 

coordination with 
all involved parties)

20. DNO completes 
initial network study 

(including what 
network upgrades 
will be needed?)

33. Update study 
and bid following 
clarifications (final 

offer)

34. Submit final 
offer following 

clarification updates

38. ESO DRZ 
enabling works (e.g. 

comms)

38. DNO DRZ 
enabling works (e.g. 
network upgrades, 
installation of DRZ 

Control System)

19. Launch technical 
pre-approval for 

TUS

20. Prepare & submit for 
pre-approval (e.g self-

certification – a level of 
assurance)

38. Complete post 
contract award assurance 

process (independent 
from provider assessment)

Start

End

20. Prepare initial/
early study work 

response

21. Submit initial/
early study

26. Prepare detailed 
study

27. Prepare 
commercials/bid

30. Submit 
complete tender/
bid/detailed study

33. Update study 
and bid following 
clarifications (final 

offer)

34. Submit final 
offer following 

clarification updates

19. Launch RfP 
(request for 

proposal) for TUS 
initial/early study 

work

Two routes for TUS to 
go through depending 

on EOI content and 
what extra information 

might be needed.

38. Start enabling 
works/contract 

mobilisation 

26. Full DNO study 
of network to 

understand total 
costs and required 

upgrades

End
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